
203 Dundee Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 02-35 – exterior modifications including a two and one-half (2 ½) story addition  
 
At this location is an 1894 house that has recently become a bed and breakfast, the Barrington 
House.  This asymmetrical Folk house has a cut stone foundation, a hipped roof of sawn cedar 
shingles with copper ridge runners, two interior central brick flues and an exterior of brick 
veneer.  The main (W) façade has a projecting hipped roof porch with replacement Tuscan 
columns.  The main entrance is an original four-light and three-paneled wood door with an 
original three-light transom and one-light and one-panel sidelights.  At the rear is a hipped roof 
addition with a cut stone foundation and brick veneer siding.  The windows throughout are one-
over-one wood sash with wood surrounds and stone sills and lintels. 

   
 
 
 
 



 

Boys sit in cow pasture which later became Station Street.  Houses in 
background face on Dundee Avenue.  Three were moved there from 
outside of town. 
P. 80, Tales of Old Barrington 


